From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 1/10/2013 10:19:30 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: CPUC public internet website not available

I think that it has some unresolved emotional trauma involving its parent files.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 9:44 AM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: CPUC public internet website not available

What does it mean 1o experience issues?

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 9:32 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: FW: CPUC public internet website not available

FYL

From: CPUC ALERT

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 9:26 AM

To: ALL PUC

Subject: RE: CPUC public internet website not available

Good morning,

SB GT&S 0307095


mailto:SBD4@pge.com
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpyc.ca.qov1

Our CPUC public internet server experienced issues this morning. Our system administrators
are working as quickly as they can to restore service. Will provide more updates as we have
them.

Thanks,

Information Technology Services Branch

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0307096


http://www.pge~:com/about/company/privacy/customer/

